
INFORMAL WORK SESSION MINUTES
March 7, 2011 2:00 p.m. Oval Office

PRESENT: Commissioners Mary P. Stern, Leslie Lewis, and Kathy George.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, Christian Boenisch, Pat Anderson, and Silas Halloran-Steiner.

Guests: Hannah Hoffman, News-Register; Gordon Cook and Dennis Rogers, Road
Improvement Advisory Committee (RIAC); and Jim Russell, Mid-Valley
Behavioral Care Network (MVBCN).

* indicates item forwarded to formal agenda

Mary called the meeting to order.

* Personnel - Pat presented personnel requests from various departments.  See agenda for
details.

2011 RIAC Annual Report - Gordon Cook announced that he is now the vice-chair of RIAC and
Dennis Rogers is the new chair.  He presented the annual report (see Exhibit A) and noted that
he has been tracking the number of hits to the RIAC website (see Exhibit B).  He pointed out that
the site has gotten pretty good coverage, which may explain why the public is not coming to
RIAC meetings.  In response to a question from Dennis, Mary stated that having reports from
RIAC annually is sufficient, since the Board also receives monthly updates from John Phelan
and Leslie is closely involved with the committee.  She said that the Board could request
additional input from RIAC if any important issues come up.

The group discussed a list of intersections with safety concerns.  Leslie stated that Public
Works is working on costing out two options for improving the three-way intersection at Kuehne
Road/Abbey Road/Hendricks Road: a roundabout and a second option that would allow free-
flowing traffic from two of the three roads.  She said that the second option would be a little less
expensive, and both would require some right-of-way acquisition and wetland mitigation.  She
recommended doing some public outreach before making any changes to the intersection. 
Gordon stated that the second option would probably be most feasible.

Dennis stated that as a member of RIAC, he takes very seriously the responsibilities to
identify road deficiencies, study the condition and use of county roads, and recommend a priority
for correcting identified road deficiencies.  He said that safety comes first.  He stated that the
focus for many years has been on bringing the county’s pavement assets up to standard, but that
focus may need to shift to include other things that have been neglected, such as improving
drainage on both paved and gravel roads.  Leslie agreed that standing water is detrimental to the
roads.  She stated that RIAC members are actively looking at road issues and bringing
suggestions to the committee.

MVBCN - Jim Russell, Director of Mid-Valley Behavioral Care Network, discussed MVBCN’s

MINUTES INFORMAL WORK SESSION
Page 1 March 7, 2011 2:00 p.m. MS___LL___KG___



potential role in the future health care system (see Exhibit C).  He said that he isn’t yet sure how
plausible the proposed 19% reduction in OHP payment rates is, and he may ask about that at
next week’s Joint Ways & Means Committee meeting.

He shared a list of the Health System Transformation Team members.  Mary stated that it
seems odd that there are 11 legislators on the team and no county commissioners, when it’s the
counties that are really providing mental and public health services.  Silas Halloran-Steiner
added that the Local Public Health Authority should be involved as well.

Silas pointed out the need to also focus on dental and long-term care, and what role
MVBCN will have in the health care system.  He said that there are still a lot of unknowns and
the health system transformation is a rapidly moving target, but there are amazing opportunities
and MVBCN is a great resource.  Mary agreed, stating that MVBCN is a proven system that has
done amazing things for this area.  Jim stated that there has been significant resistance from the
private sector about getting some public oversight to the Oregon Health Authority health care
system.  He said that the concept looks sound, but he isn’t seeing people approaching it with
much interest in making significant changes.  Mary said that the hospitals might take more
interest if they understand that it could be their competitor that ends up contracting for services.

Jim said that four or five legislators are saying that the health care bill needs to include
tort reform.  He said that they have been working on the issue for a long time, but it usually ends
up being taken out of the bill because they can’t reach an agreement.  Kathy agreed to talk to
Representative Thompson.

* Minutes - See agenda for formal session minutes to be adopted.

* Contracts/Grants - See agenda for details.

* Committees - See agenda for details.

EBDM Training - Mary announced a training meeting on April 22 for the Evidence-Based
Decision Making Initiative.  She said that this would provide an opportunity for staff of the
different organizations to come together and learn about the initiative, and she would like Laura
and Chuck to attend along with the Board.  The Board agreed to use county funds to cover the
cost of lunch in order to get better attendance.  Mary estimated a cost of approximately $500 for
75 to 80 people.

The meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m.

Anne Britt
Secretary

MINUTES INFORMAL WORK SESSION
Page 2 March 7, 2011 2:00 p.m. MS___LL___KG___




















